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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 10:03 AM

To: ‘Marttie'

Subject: RE: change of address Annual Corp Filing form

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning. Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link 1o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Marttie [mailto:marttie@sunbeltfoods.com]
Sent: Mcnday, January 10, 2011 1:29 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: RE: change of address Annual Corp Filing form

B&D Sunbelt Properties, LLC
Document # L 09000081260
4755 Technology Way  Ste 209
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Marcia "Marttie” Gersten
Sun Belt Food Co., inc
4755 Technology Way
Suite 209

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Ph 561-995-9100

Fx 561-997-5664

marttie @sunbeltfoods.com

From: corphelp [maiito:corphelp@dcs.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 12:42 PM

To: Marttie
Subject: RE:

You can reply back to this email with a change tc the principal office and/or mailing address for your registered
entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide the entity name and assigned document
number.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Simply click on the link o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
OOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Marttie [mailto:marttie@sunbeltfoods.com
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 9:27 AM

To: corphelp

Subject:

B&D Sunbelt Properties, LLC has a new business address as noted below. How do | download a form to change it?

Marcia "Marttie” Gersten
Sun Belt Food Co., Inc
4755 Technology Way
Suite 209

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Ph 561-995-9100

Fx 561-997-5664
marttie@sunbeltfoods.com

No virus found in this incoming message,
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